
 
Hudson RFP 05-21 AM-1 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

AMENDMENT # 1 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATED TO THIS PROJECT 
 

LINING SERVICES FOR FLAGSTONE DRAINAGE MAIN 
TOWN OF HUDSON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
In the interest of fairness and sound business practice, the Town will provide answers for questions we 
have received for this project. Deadline for all questions was November 26, 2021. It shall be the 
responsibility of the Contractor to be aware of this amendment and providing this document with the bid 
documents. 
 
Question 1: Are there more detailed plans available?  
Answer 1:   Not at this time  
 
Question 2: The plans provided a not very clear, and we would like to see more of the  

        upstream and downstream systems for bypass purposes as well. 
Answer 2: There are five available video segments from July 2021 on the Town RFP  
        website. The contractor shall be responsible for interpretation, determining the  

       best and most feasible option to address existing obstacles in the pipe 
 
Question 3: Are there video inspections available?  
Answer 3:  Yes, five videos segments are available on the Town website RFP webpage. 
 
Question 4: What is the flow rate of the 30” pipeline? 
Answer 4: The flow varies along the length of the pipe. Video footage is available for the  

      contractor to determine that flow and the necessary bypass required for this  
      project. Contractors are allowed to conduct site investigation, if they wish. 

 
Question 5: Does the Owner anticipate trenching for bypass crossings, or are road ramps  

        acceptable? 
Answer 5: On road ramps are acceptable.  
 
Question 6: Are there any laterals present in the 30” pipeline? 
Answer 5: Yes, please refer to the footage available on Town website. Contractor shall be  

      responsible for all necessary adjustment to allow a continues UV liner through the  
      main drainage line. Contractor shall be responsible for any removal of debris or     
      obstacles in the way.  

 
Question 7: Who will be responsible for notifications? 
Answer 7: The contractor shall be responsible for the notifications, if necessary. The Town  

      will assist with providing addresses for adjacent properties to this project.  
 
Question 8: Will work during the weekends be allowed? 
Answer 8: Yes, with Public Works and Engineering Departments written approval. 
 
Question 9: Who is responsible for traffic detail? 
Answer 9: The contractor shall be responsible for the traffic detail or detour, if necessary.  
                  The Town will assist with traffic detail feedback. 
 
 
 



 
Hudson RFP 05-21 AM-2 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
Question 10: What is the pipe size and length? 
Answer 10: Our records indicate a 30 inch pipe. The length of the job is not to exceed 1,600 linear feet. 
         The contractor shall be responsible for confirming and verifying diameter and depth.  
 
 
Signed:________________________________________________________________ 
I DO understand the above and agree to meet specifications 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________________________ 
I DO NOT meet specifications as listed in this amendment  
 
 
Failure to submit this amendment form with your RFP response may result in your Proposal being rejected 
as unresponsive. 
 
 
Company: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Signed by: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Printed or typed name: _____________________________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone number: _____________________fax number: _______________ 
 
Toll free number: ______________________e-mail: _____________________ 
 
Cell phone number:_____________________ 
 
Primary point of contact:__________________________________________ 
 
Payment terms and conditions:_____________________________________ 
 
Please fill out, sign and return to: 
 
Town of Hudson  
Town Engineer 
Mr. Elvis Dhima, P.E., 
12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051 
603-886-6008; 603-594-1142 (Fax) 
edhima@hudsonnh.gov 
 
Due Date/Time:  DECEMBER 3, 2021,  Not Later Than 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 


